Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

From: Smith, Philip

Sent: 01 December 2016 16:08

To: Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

Subject: RE: 2-6 Greville Street AND 101 Hatton Gardens - Colour of Window Frames.
Hi Oluwaseyi,

The window frames will be the same colour as the casement windows, which we have specified as powder coated
aluminium and the colour will be the same as the exisiting.

Regards,
Phil

Philip Smith | Building Surveyor |

Arcadis LLP | 34 York Way, London | N1 9AB | United Kingdom
M. +44 (0)7469 377052|

www.arcadis.com

A ARCADIS =

Arcadis LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England, registered number OC368843. Registered office, Arcadis House, 34 York Way,
London, N1 9AB. A list of the members' names is available for inspection at the above office. Part of the Arcadis Group of Companies, along with
other entities in the UK. Regulated by RICS.

Sent: 01 December 2016 10:51
To: Smith, Phili
Subject: 2-6 Greville Street AND 101 Hatton Gardens - Colour of Window Frames.

Good morning Philip,

Further to my voice message on your phone, both applications are about to be signed off. Can
you confirm the colour of the window frames for 2-6 Greville Street and 101 Hatton Garden as
sS00n as possible.

Kind regards,

Oluwaseyi Enirayetan
Planning Technician
Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 0207974 3229
Web: camden.gov.uk

2nd Floor
5 Pancras Square
5 Pancras Square



London N1C 4AG
 flin]E}

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From 1 October 2016 you will not receive a letter from us if your neighbour submits a
planning application. You can still find out about planning applications:

e 0on new improved posters on lamp posts

e by signing up to planning e-alerts

¢ in the planning section of the Camden Account

¢ through adverts in the Camden New Journal and Ham & High

You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new
planning applications, decisions and appeals.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This e-mail
contains information which may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the
intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in errar please return it to the sender and then delete the e-mail and destroy any copies
of it. Whilst reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no software viruses are present in our emails we cannot guarantee that this e-mail
or any attachment is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this e-mail that do not relate to the
official business of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.



